
Page 1 of 2 
Regular Council Meeting Agenda 

December 20, 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Leeds Municipal Annex - 1412 9th Street; Leeds, Alabama 35094 

December 20, 2021 @ 6:00 PM 

 

 
CALL COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL / INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PUBLIC HEARING 
Anyone wishing to address the Council during the Public Comment section of the meeting must sign in 
with the City Clerk to provide their name and address. 

1. Request for an Alcoholic Beverage License to Neighbors Leeds LLC, trade name Snow Cone, 
at 1451 Grand River Parkway North 

APPROVE COUNCIL MINUTES 

2. Minutes from December 06, 2021 

REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

3. Mayor's Report: Mayor David Miller 

Swearing-in of Chief Paul Irwin 

4. Police Department: Chief Irwin 

November 2021 Report 

5. Fire Department: Chief Parsons 

6. Library: Library Director Carden 

7. Municipal Court: Magistrate Roberts 

8. Development Services Department: City Administrator Watson 

Over-time report 

9. Public Works Department: Public Works Director Warren 

10. Social Services Department: Director Bryan 

OLD BUSINESS: 

NEW BUSINESS: 

11. Resolution 2021-12-10: Consider Approval of Alcohol License to Neighbors Leeds LLC, trade 
name Snow Cone, at 1451 Grand River Parkway North 

12. Resolution 2021-12-11: Consider Authorizing grant application submittal for the Fire 
Department 

13. Resolution 2021-12-12: Consider Ratification and Approval of CARES Act Expenditures 

1



Page 2 of 2 
Regular Council Meeting Agenda 

December 20, 2021 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
All comments are to be limited to 2 minutes 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council 
meetings should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 205-699-2585. 

2



File Attachments for Item:

1. Request for an Alcoholic Beverage License to Neighbors Leeds LLC, trade name Snow 

Cone, at 1451 Grand River Parkway North

3



4



5



6



7



8



File Attachments for Item:

2. Minutes from December 06, 2021

9



Page 1 of 4 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting  

December 06, 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

Leeds Municipal Annex - 1412 9th Street; Leeds, Alabama 35094 

December 06, 2021 @ 6:00 PM 

 

 
CALL COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER 

Mayor David Miller called the meeting to order at 6:07 pm. 

ROLL CALL / INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PRESENT 
Mayor David Miller 
Council member Kenneth Washington 
Council member Eric Turner 
Council member Johnny Dutton 
Council member Angie Latta 
Council member Devoris Ragland-Pierce 

INVOCATION 
Council member Eric Turner 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor David Miller 

APPROVE COUNCIL MINUTES 

 

1. Minutes from November 15, 2021 

Motion to approve minutes from November 15, 2021 made by Council member Turner, 
Seconded by Council member Ragland-Pierce.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member 
Washington, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council 
member Ragland-Pierce. 
 

REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

 

2. Mayor's Report: Mayor David Miller 

Mayor Miller gave an update on the amount of asphalt purchased for pothole repair for this 
year.  Mayor Miller reminded everyone of the Christmas Parade set for Friday, December 10th 
at 7:00 pm. 

3. Police Department: Chief Atkinson 

Chief Atkinson addressed the Mayor, Council and the audience and announced his retirement 
effective January 01, 2022. 

10



Page 2 of 4 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting  

December 06, 2021 

4. Fire Department: Chief Parsons 

No Report 

5. Library: Library Director Carden 

No Report 

6. Municipal Court: Magistrate Roberts 

No Report 

7. Development Services Department: City Administrator Watson 

Absent 

8. Public Works Department: Public Works Director Warren 

No Report 

9. Social Services Department: Director Bryan 

December's schedules are in packet and on City's website. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

There was none. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

 

10. Resolution 2021-12-01: Consider Approval of 2022 Severe Weather Preparedness Sales Tax 
Holiday 

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-12-01 made by Council member Latta, Seconded by 
Council member Washington.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, 
Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member 
Ragland-Pierce. 
 

11. Resolution 2021-12-02: Consider Certain Professional Services Relating to Employee 
Benefits for City Employees 

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-12-02 made by Council member Ragland-Pierce, 
Seconded by Council member Dutton.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member 
Washington, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council 
member Ragland-Pierce. 
 

12. Resolution 2021-12-03: Consider Adoption and Ratification of Monthly (August 2021 - 
November 2021) City Expenditures/Payables 

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-12-03 made by Council member Turner, Seconded by 
Council member Dutton.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-
Pierce. 
 

13. Resolution 2021-12-04: Consider approval of Inmate Housing agreement with the City of 
Trussville 

11



Page 3 of 4 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting  

December 06, 2021 

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-12-04 made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by 
Council member Turner.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-
Pierce 
 

14. Resolution 2021-12-05: Consider approval of Engineering Services related to a TAP 
(Transportation Alternative Program) Project for Downtown Leeds 

Mr. Keith Strickland, Goodwyn Mills Cawood (GMC) - engineering firm of record, spoke 
regarding the TAP (Transportation Alternative Program) grant. 

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-12-05 made by Council member Turner, Seconded by 
Council member Dutton.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-
Pierce 
 

15. Resolution 2021-12-06: Consider Budget Amendment and Annual Funding Appropriation to 
Leeds Arts Council 

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-12-06 made by Council member Latta, Seconded by 
Council member Turner.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-
Pierce 
 

16. Resolution 2021-12-07: Consider Budget Amendment to Replace Play Tower at Memorial 
Park and Authorize  its engineering to comply with ADA requirements 

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-12-07 made by Council member Latta, Seconded by 
Council member Turner.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-
Pierce 
 

17. Resolution 2021-12-08: Consider One-time Premium Pay Allocation to All City Employees 

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-12-08 made by Council member Ragland-Pierce, 
Seconded by Council member Dutton.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member 
Washington, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council 
member Ragland-Pierce 
 

18. Council member Washington - Discussion  

Council member Washington stated he would like to have the Moton Center returned back to 
the City.  Mr. Scott Barnett, City Attorney, addressed Mayor and Council and gave his 
recommendation to appoint new board members. 

Therefore, Leeds City Council agrees to (1) a vote of no confidence in the "group" that 
currently refers to itself as the board of directors of the Moton Foundation, (2) declare the 
actions of this "group" without authority in the eyes of the Council, (3) request this "group" to 
immediately cease and desist any and all actions with regard to the Moton Foundation and (4) 
call for nominations for those citizens willing to serve as members of the subject Board and 
who are willing to work to re-establish the Board and to adhere to its original purpose. 

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-12-09 made by Council member Washington, Seconded 
by Council member Turner.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council 

12



Page 4 of 4 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting  

December 06, 2021 

member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-
Pierce 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 

Mr. Jerry Thomas, 7686 Georgia Avenue, following up on "No Soliciting" sign request from July 06, 2021 
meeting.  Also, he has streetlight request for Georgia/Albany intersection. 

Mr. Trygve Arnesen, 1809 Clarke Circle, had questions about the seal coat in his subdivision and states 
that the final plat for his subdivision is incorrect.  

Mr. Jerry Trott, 8532 Covington Way, had questions regarding the Rowan Springs pump and "the letter". 

Mr. Farest Hartsfield, 7024 Mountain View Lane, inquired about a phone/power pole replacement on 
Eastern Valley Road.  Also, he inquired about the permit status at 2133 Montevallo Road. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn made by Council member Washington, Seconded by Council member Dutton.  Voting 
Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, 
Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-Pierce. 
 

 

 

____________________________________   

David Miller, Mayor       

 

Attest: 

 

____________________________________ 

Toushi Artbitelle, City Clerk 

13



File Attachments for Item:

4. Police Department: Chief Irwin

November 2021 Report

14



    

DATE:

and the 2021

Category *Calls

Answered

All

Reports

Traffic

Stops

Traffic

Citations

Warning

Citations

Misd.

Arrests

Felony

Arrests

Warrants

Served
Nov 2021 572 244 123 135 28 11 109

2021 YTD 7932 3170 1949 1399 266 170 1018

Nov 2020 712 300 243 144 35 12 40

2020 YTD 8952 3668 2985 1537 386 158 561

Category

*Officer 

Assists Court Hours

Training 

Hours

Shifts 

Worked

Miles 

Driven

Business 

Cks/Card

Nov 2021 348 62 240 20,407 266

2021 YTD 3678 533 2587 232,594 2222 0 0

Nov 2020 325 16 241 21,972 243

2020 YTD 3675 582 2765 207,051 2714 0 0

Nov 2021 Miles = Hours = 40.0

2021 YTD Miles = Hours = 577.0

2020 Total Miles = Hours = 522.0

False 

Alarms
Burglary 

Residence

Robbery 

Residence
Totals

Nov 2021 8 0 22

2021 YTD 82 0 207

2020 Total 118 1 304170 15 304

121 4 207

14 0 22

False Alarms

Burglary 

Business
Robbery 

Business

Chargeable

2020 Total $40,507.50 14,162.2 2020 Total

2021 YTD $29,542.50

Nov Expenses $3,535.00 19,991.5 2021 YTD

Jail Expenses Prisoner Transportation

No. of Inmate Days 101 3,900.0 Nov 2021

3522 246 17651

*Calls answered, Officer Assists and Public Assists equal all calls.

303 22 1428

188 40 1463

2502 453 18230

387 1875 22

*Public 

Assists

Dispatch 

CFS

50 159 2

43 150 0

405 1827 49

The following ia a summary of the Police Department activities for the month of November

year-to-date totals.

Police Department Activity Summary
Accidents

Investigated

Non-Traffic

Citations

CHIEF OF POLICE MAYOR

December, 8th 2021

Mayor and Council:

BUS: (205) 699-2581

FAX: (205) 702-6556

J ATKINSON DAVID MILLER

THE CITY OF LEEDS

LEEDS POLICE DEPARTMENT

1040 PARK DRIVE

LEEDS, ALABAMA 35094-2213

15



Rape Robbery Assault Felony 

Theft

MVT

1 2 1 5 1

21 6 14 128 19

19 5 15 58 12

1 1 1 3 0

0 0 3 12 2

5 5 11 77 13

Sgt. J.Scott

Respectfully Submitted,

Nov 2020 0 4

2020 YTD 1 50

Cases Cleared YTD 0 13

0 0

Nov 2021 0 1

2021 YTD 0 21

Assigned Cases

Statistics for Leeds, 

Alabama
Homicide Burglary

16



File Attachments for Item:

8. Development Services Department: City Administrator Watson

Over-time report

17



18



File Attachments for Item:

11. Resolution 2021-12-10: Consider Approval of Alcohol License to Neighbors Leeds LLC, 

trade name Snow Cone, at 1451 Grand River Parkway North

19



Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF LEEDS 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2021-12-10 

 

RESOLUTION REGARDING THE APPROVAL OF ABC LICENSED BUSINESS –  

1451 GRAND RIVER PARKWAY NORTH 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Leeds regulates Licenses for those Business that have obtained approval 

to sell various alcoholic beverages, by the State of Alabama Alcoholic Beverage Control Board (“ABC”), 

inside the corporate limits pursuant to, without limitation, the City Business Licensing Ordinance, as 

amended; and 

 

WHEREAS, Neighbors Leeds LLC as the Applicant, d/b/a “Snow Cone” has made application 

to the ABC Board to allow the 040 – Retail Beer (On or Off Premises) and 060 – Retail Table Wine (On 

or Off Premises) licenses for the business location at 1451 Grand River Parkway North. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds that: 

 

1. The Recitals above are true, correct, approved and included herein as if fully set forth. 

2. The City hereby approves the application (as attached) of ABC classifications 040 – Retail Beer 

(On or Off Premises) and 060 – Retail Table Wine (On or Off Premises) at 1451 Grand River 

Parkway North for the subject Applicant. 

3. The Mayor and staff shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those functions, 

make such decisions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out and fully 

complete the actions so authorized herein. 

 

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 20th day of December 2021. 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA: 
  

 
___________________________________   __________________________         

DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE 
  
         AYES:   ______ 
ATTEST:        NAYS:   ______ 
       ABSENT FROM VOTING:  ______ 
___________________________________             ABSTAIN:   ______ 

CITY CLERK     
  

 

In my capacity as City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was 

duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 20th day of 

December 2021. 
  
________________________________ 
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 
 

20



File Attachments for Item:

12. Resolution 2021-12-11: Consider Authorizing grant application submittal for the Fire 

Department

21



Page 1 of 2 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2021-12-11 

 

IN REGARDS TO THE APPROVAL OF CERTAIN GRANT REQUESTS FOR CITY FIRE 

DEPARTMENT.  

 

WHEREAS,  JMCM Consulting, LLC was recently hired by the City to perform grant writing services on behalf 

of the Fire Department; and 

 

WHEREAS, approval is necessary to apply for two grants in regard to Assistance to Firefighter Grant Program 

service. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 

 

1. JMCM Services is hereby approved to submit applications on behalf of the City Fire Department based on the 

costs and purposes as set forth within the attached project estimate. 

2. Any City costs associated with the applications submitted by JMCM shall be accounted for within the FY2022-

23 budget. 

3. The Mayor and staff shall have the full authority to do those things, to perform those functions, and to sign 

necessary documentation in order to carry out and complete the actions so authorized herein.  

 

Adopted and approved this the 20th day of December 2021 

  

  AYES:       

  NAYS:       

  ABSENT FROM VOTING:    

  ABSTAIN:      

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

 

        

David Miller, MAYOR     DATE 

 

ATTEST: 

 

  

Toushi Arbitelle, CITY CLERK     

 

As the City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City 

Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 20th day of December 2022. 

 

___________________________________ 

Toushi Arbitelle, CITY CLERK 

 

 

 

 

 

 

22



Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

23



File Attachments for Item:

13. Resolution 2021-12-12: Consider Ratification and Approval of CARES Act Expenditures

24



Page 1 of 2 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  2021-12-12 

 

APPROVAL AND RATIFICATION OF CARES ACT EXPENDITURE  

 

WHEREAS, the health, security and safety of citizens remains one of the first orders of business 

for the Leeds City Council; and 

 

WHEREAS, in this time of pandemic, health and safety continues to guide most all decisions of 

the County; and 

 

WHEREAS, the negative impacts of COVID-19 and the variants thereof continue to be seen within 

all areas of municipal government such as the availability of equipment for our First Responders, the ability 

to timely service emergencies within our City, and ability to provide equal and adequate services to all areas 

of the City and its citizens; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City is a recipient of 2021 Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds, 

and there are certain allowed expenditures of the subject grant funds; and 

 

WHEREAS,  the improvement of public health measures to respond to COVID–19 and the related 

variants and waves will be necessary in the months and potentially years to come, as part of its effort to 

improve response to said public health emergencies into the future and to better service the health needs of 

the citizens during uncertain times; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City Council previously approved certain CARES Act expenditures as part of the 

budget approval process; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is prudent for the City Council to adopt and to ratify via this Resolution the same 

CARES Act expenditures as were previously authorized during the current fiscal year.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

LEEDS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. The above Recitals are true and correct and included herein as if fully set forth. 

2. The City of Leeds hereby determines and ratifies that the expenditure of CARES Act grant 

funds for the acquisition of public safety equipment such as an ambulance, fire apparatus, and 

all related and associated gear to equip these vehicles is considered to be both a real public 

benefit for the citizens of the City of Leeds and to be necessary expenditures to improve the 

health and safety responsiveness of the City’s Fire Department as a result of COVID-19. 

3. The expenditure of CARES Act funds as received during the 2020-21 fiscal year is hereby 

ratified and approved for acquisition of an ambulance, two fire apparatus, and any related and 

associated gear to equip said three vehicles. 

4. The Mayor and City staff, shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those 

functions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out the actions so authorized 

herein. 

 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Leeds, Alabama on 

this the 20th day of December 2021. 

  AYES:       

  NAYS:       

  ABSENT FROM VOTING:    

  ABSTAIN:      

25



Page 2 of 2 
 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

 

        

David Miller, MAYOR     DATE 

 

ATTEST: 

 

  

City Clerk 

 

In my capacity as the City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly 

adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 20th day of December 

2021. 

 

  ___________________________________ 

  Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

 

26




	Regular Council Meeting Packet 12-20-2021.pdf
	12-20-2021.pdf

